
 

 
To: Mayor and Council 
From: Katie Sickles 
Date: June 4, 2025 
Agenda Item: Cemetery Pedestrian Crossing Submitted bid 
 

 
DISCUSSION: 

Name of Project: Cemetery Pedestrian Crossing 
2025 Budget: $55,000 
Bid Amount:  $72,000 

PROJECT:  
The project site includes a US 24 Pedestrian Crossing at Cemetery Road.  The Town is in receipt of a 
CDOT permit to proceed with installation.   

A resolution has not been drafted due to the $17,000 difference between budget and bid.  The 
Contractor has asked to remove the Bond requirement for the project and Inter-Mountain 
Engineering will continue value engineering for the project.  Jeff Spanel from Inter-Mountain will be 
able to provide more details regarding the project. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT: 
Town of Minturn Strategic Plan 2025-2027 
• Vision: To ensure Minturn’s future as a neighborly mountain community. 
• Mission: Manage Minturn’s growth, including water infrastructure and affordable housing for locals while 
remaining environmentally & fiscally sustainable. 
• Values: Integrity, Transparency, Collaboration & Resourcefulness 
 
DIRECTION:  The Town Engineer and staff are seeking direction. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Bid Submitted  






















